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March 17, 2017
WARN Act Coordinator v ]
Program Support unit s £
Workforce Services Division -2
Employment Development Department i éJ
P.0. Box 826880, MIC 50 o
Sacramento, CA 94280-0001 -«
Re: WARN Notice =

~n =

Dear Sir or Madam:

Due to changing business circumstances and the decision to consolidate operations, Nasco Education LLC regrets to
inform you that it will be laying off employees at its facility located at 4825 Stoddard Road, Modesto, CA 95356. We
are providing notice voluntarily under the federal and California WARN Acts regardless of whether notice obligations
are triggered under those statutes. The duration of the layoffs is to be permanent. Currently, there are approximately
66 Nasco Education LLC employees who are employed at this location and we anticipate laying off 46 of them. The
layoffs are anticipated to occur on or within two weeks after the close of business on May 31, 2017. However,
employees may be employed beyond this date due to business need and the winding down of the operation.

In the event an affected employee does not receive a full 60 days notice, the employee will receive the appropriate
period of continued pay and benefits following their layoffs. Bumping rights are not available. Nasco Education LLC
will maintain required information concerning the layoffs, which will be available upon request.

By copy of this letter, we are notifying the California Employment Development Department, Stanislaus County
Alliance Worknet, the Chairman of the Stanislaus County Board of Supervisors and the Mayor of the City of Modesto.

We appreciate whatever assistance you may provide to our employees who will be affected by this decision. If you
have any questions, please contact me at 920-568-5516.

Sincerely,

W

Craig Johnson
CEO

cc:
Mr. Jeffrey Rowe, Director, Stanislaus County Alliance Worknet, 251 East Hackett Road, C-2, Modesto, CA 95358

Vito Chiesa, Chairman, Stanislaus County Board of Supervisors, 1010 10* Street, Suite 6500, Modesto, CA 95354

Ted Brandvold, Mayor, City of Modesto, 1010 10t Street, Modesto, CA 95354
Lisa Buchanan, Deputy Chief, Program and Technical Assistance Section CA Employment Development
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